Coagins, SteEhanie

From: Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors <executive.recruitment@bakertilly.com>
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 2:36 PM

To: Grant, Steven

Subject: Closing Soon- Butler County, OH seeks Water and Sewer Director

Attention: This email was sent from someone outside of City of Amarillo. Always use caution when
opening attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails.

Steven,

Butler County, OH is seeking a Water and Sewer Director. Our firm has been retained to assist the
County with this recruitment. A brief description, along with the qualifications, are listed below for
your review. We ask that you pass this along to anyone you know who would be qualified or
interested in this position.

With the County's picturesque setting, rolling hills, and fertile farmland, Butler County (est. pop.
390,357) offers a kaleidoscope of activities for all. Nestled amidst rolling hills and rich farmland,
Butler County offers an array of experiences for everyone. Residents and visitors are drawn to the
allure of the nearby Cincinnati Zoo & Botanical Garden, while art lovers find delight in the
remarkable collections at the Pyramid Hill Sculpture Park & Museum.

Reporting to the County Administrator, the Water and Sewer Director will plan, organize, develop,
control, promote, review and evaluate all Departmental goals and objectives under policies
established by the Board of County Commissioners and public law; research, survey, and analyze
information, materials and programs to provide technical information and advice in Department
decision making; plan for system growth by anticipating demand on Department facilities and
services; develop new policies and programs; review project progress and interpret policies and
regulations; negotiate, prepare, review and recommend contracts to the Board of County
Commissioners; and review recommendations from subordinate employees and take appropriate
action.

CLICK HERE TO VIEW THE RECRUITMENT BROCHURE




The starting salary for this position will be dependent on qualifications and experience. The County
offers a comprehensive and valuable benefits package which includes medical, dental, vision,
flexible spending accounts, health savings account, Ohio Public Employees Retirement System
(OPERS), and voluntary benefits including deferred compensation and life, disability, and critical
illness insurance.

Qualified candidates will possess a bachelor's degree in civil engineering, business or public
administration, or related field, and significant work experience which evidences a comprehensive
knowledge of and ability to effectively manage a public water, wastewater, and solid waste utility
operation, or any combination of education, training, and experience equivalent to the minimum
qualifications. Candidates may distinguish themselves with a master's degree. The successful
candidate must possess a valid State of Ohio vehicle operator's license.

Qualified candidates are asked to submit a cover letter and resume online at:

https:llwww.governmentiobs.comlcareerslbakertillyljobsi434471 6/water-and-sewer-director-
butler-county-ohio

This position is open until filled; first review of resumes occurs on February 7, 2024. For more
information, please contact Yolanda Howze at yolanda.howze@bakertilly.com or 312.240.3401.

Butler County, Ohio, is an equal opportunity employer (EOE).




Coggins, SteEhanie

From: Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors <executive.recruitment@bakertilly.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 10:39 AM

To: Grant, Steven

Subject: Butler County, OH seeks Water and Sewer Director

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

With the County’s picturesque setting, rolling hills, and fertile farmland, Butler County (est. pop.
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
qualifications. Candidates may distinguish themselves with a master’s degree. The successful
candidate must possess a valid State of Ohio vehicle operator's license.

Qualified candidates are asked to submit a cover letter and resume online at:

https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/bakertilly/jobs/4344716/water-and-sewer-director-
butler-county-ohio

This position is open until filled; first review of resumes occurs on February 7, 2024. For more
information, please contact Yolanda Howze at yolanda.howze@bakertilly.com or 312.240.3401.

Butler County, Ohio, is an equal opportunity employer (EQE).




Coggins, SteEhanie

From: Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors <executive.recruitment@ bakertilly.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 1:32 PM

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

| X

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

https.//www.governmentjobs.com/careers/bakertilly/jobs/4344716/water-and-sewer-director-
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




Coggins, Steehanie

From: Baker Tilly Public Sector Advisors <executive.recruitment@ bakertilly.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 2:29 PM

To: Grant, Steven

Subject: Arlington, TX Seeks Director of Water Utilities

Attention: This email was sent from someone outside of City of Amarillo. Always use caution when
opening attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails.

—

Steven,

The City of Arlington, TX is seeking a Director of Water Utilities. Our firm has been retained to assist
the City with this recruitment. A brief description, along with the qualifications, are listed below for
your review. We ask that you pass this along to anyone you know who would be qualified or
interested in this position.

The City of Arlington (est. pop. 400,000), the nation’s 48th largest city, the seventh largest city in
Texas, and the eighth most diverse city in the nation, is seeking a knowledgeable and proven water
utilities executive to serve as the Director of Water Utilities. Recently ranked as the 13th Safest Large
City in the U.S., Arlington is a community where civic organizations, businesses, and government
work together to ensure the community retains its hometown identity, high quality of life and natural
beauty.

Reporting to the Deputy City Manager, the Director oversees day-to-day operations for the city's
water utility system. Responsibilities include managing water treatment plants, distribution systems,
and storage facilities, ensuring compliance with state and federal regulations, preparing, and
monitoring the utility budget, and leading a team in long-range planning and capital improvement
projects. Additionally, the role involves negotiating contracts, responding to emergencies, and
keeping city leadership informed of challenges and outcomes.

CLICK HERE TO VIEW THE RECRUITMENT BROCHURE

Qualified applicants should possess a bachelor's degree in civil engineering, or a related field, and
at least seven (7) years of progressively increasing mandates and professional experience in water
and wastewater utilities administration and supervision; possession of a TCEQ Class A Public



Water System Operator License, or the ability to secure a Class “A” Public Water System Operator
License within six (6) months of employment required. Licensed professional engineer in the state
of Texas preferred. TCEQ may award individual license from another state, territory, or country on a
case-by-case basis.

The City of Arlington offers a market competitive total rewards package that includes a base salary
in the $185,000 - $200,000 (DOQ) and a comprehensive benefit package.

This position is open until filled; however, the first review of applications will begin on February 12,
2024. We invite qualified professionals to apply at:
https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/bakertilly/jobs/4359020/director-of-water-utilities-
arlington-texas

For more information, please email Edward.Williams@bakertilly.com or call 214-842-6478.




Cogﬂins, Steehanie

From: Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors <executive.recruitment@bakertilly.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 11:55 AM

To: Grant, Steven

Subject: Dept of Environmental Protection for Montgomery Co, MD seeks Deputy Director

Attention: This email was sent from someone outside of City of Amarillo. Always use caution when
opening attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails.

T

Steven,

Montgomery County, Maryland is seeking a Deputy Director for its Department of Environmental
Protection. Our firm has been retained to assist the County with this recruitment. A brief description,
along with the qualifications, are listed below for your review. We ask that you pass this along to
anyone you know who would be qualified or interested in this position.

Montgomery County, located adjacent to Washington, DC, has over one million residents and is one
of Maryland's most populous and affluent counties. The Department of Environmental Protection
leads the County's efforts for a range of environmental programs, including reducing greenhouse gas
emissions, enforcing laws and regulations related to air and water pollution, and managing resource
recovery and solid waste management facilities. The Department is supported by 207 employees
and a Capital Improvement Program budget of $350 million.

Reporting to the Department of Environmental Protection Director, the Deputy Director is responsible
for shaping and implementing complex environmental programs for the County. The position serves
as the senior environmental manager, with responsibilities for steering the alignment and integration
of strategies for the environment, recycling and solid waste services, and climate change. This is an
appointed, non-merit position in the County Government.

Click here to view the recruitment brochure.




This position requires a master’s degree from an accredited college or university in public policy,
Public or Business Administration or related areas; and seven years of experience in the planning
and management of complex public policy programs, including state public policy, environmental
programs, or related areas. At least four (4) years in a senior managerial or supervisory capacity is
required. An equivalent combination of education and experience may be substituted.

The starting salary is highly competitive, up to $213,394, depending upon the background and
qualifications of the successful candidate. Montgomery County has an exceptional compensation
package including pay for performance, medical, dental, life insurance, long-term disability among

This position is opened until filled. Please apply at:

https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/bakertilly/jobs/4248343

Candidate names will remain confidential until a finalist is selected and the County Executive sends
the nomination to the County Council. For more information, please contact Art Davis at
art.davis@bakertilly.com or 816-868-7042.




